



November 20, 2025

Scott S. Harris, Esq.  
Clerk  
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street, N.E.  
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *Watson v. Republican National Committee*, No. 24-1260

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was granted on November 10, 2025. Petitioner's opening brief is currently due on December 26, 2025, respondents' briefs on January 26, 2026, and reply briefs on February 25, 2026.

Because of the press of other cases, the parties respectfully request, under this Court's Rule 30.4, that the time within which to file petitioner's brief (and the joint appendix and any brief by a respondent supporting petitioner) be extended to and including January 2, 2026, and the time within which to file respondents' briefs be extended to and including February 9, 2026. If those requests are granted, reply briefs would be due March 11, 2026. This schedule would allow the case to be heard in the Court's March sitting.

All parties consent to this briefing schedule.

Very truly yours,

/s Scott G. Stewart

Scott G. Stewart  
Counsel for Petitioner

cc: Gilbert Charles Dickey  
T. Russell Nobile  
Timothy Charles Holleman  
Marc Erik Elias  
Counsel for Respondents

550 HIGH STREET • P.O. BOX 220 • JACKSON, MS 39205-0220  
TELEPHONE (601) 359-3860 • FAX (601) 359-2003